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Bea Claydon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
12 July 2013 16:17 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Bea Claydon; Noeleen Roche 
FW: WO275-01 

From : Derek Milton [mai Ito : de re k. m il ton@ FTCO .I E l  
Sent: 12 July 2013 15:58 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: WO275-01 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

Further to  our recent conversation, I would like to  put on the record that the Article 14 notice in relation t o  the 
application WO275-01, dated 21  June 2013, was sent t o  the wrong correspondence address. As per the 
correspondence entitled 'Letter from Applicant - Re Change of Address - For Correspondence', dated 06 January 
2011, a revised address for correspondence was notified to  the Agency, which has since been used by the Agency in 
correspondence i.e. Article 14 (2)(b)(ii) Notice, dated 10 august 2011. 

While every effort wil l be made t o  respond to  the Article 14 notice, dated 2 1  June 2013, within the timeframe 
stipulated, the delay in being made aware of this correspondence should be noted. 

Best Regards, 

Derek Milton 
Principal Scientist 
MCIWM 

For and on behalf of 
Fehily Timoney & Company 

Unit 16 
3rd Floor 
J5 Plaza 
North Park Business Park 
North Road 
Dublin 11 

-= Office +353 1 6583500 
8: Fax +353 1 6583501 
M e-mail derek. rnilton@fico. ie 
Q Web www. fehilvtimonev. ie 

&, Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

This message is for the intended recipient only. I t  may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive this message 
in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any part of this 
message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. A n y  views 
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take reasonable 
precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and 
recommend that you subject any incoming einail to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as 
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